Provision of Data connectivity & Metro Dark Fiber for PRAL Offices in Islamabad & Karachi

CORRIGENDUM
SHORT TENDER NOTICE NO. ADMN (G-7)/2010
Extension of Bids Submission Date
Reference our Short Tender Notice No. ADMIN (G-07)/2010 published in daily “The News” On 21st August, 2010 and also uploaded on PPRA’s and PRAL’s websites for the Provision of Data connectivity & Metro Dark Fiber for PRAL Offices in Islamabad & Karachi. It is informed that the last date for the submission of bids is being extended from 4th September, 2010 to 8h September, 2010 on or before 1200 hours. The bids shall be opened on 08/09/2010 at 1230 hours in the office of undersigned. For further details please see “response to queries” available on www.ppra.gov.pk and www.pral.com.pk. All other terms and conditions mentioned in our tender documents will remain the same.

Director (TARP & OMSD)

House # 14, Hill Road, F-6/3, Islamabad.

Ph:051-9204397


Response to Queries

	S.No
	Queries
	Response

	M/s Multinet Pakistan

	Technical Queries:

	1. 
	Extension of date for submission of Bid, proposed, 08th of Sept.
	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRAL Websites for new bids submission dates 

	2. 
	As per the meeting, we understand that Clause (e) of Annexure-A is held void, your confirmation is required pls.
	 Clause “e “of the Scope of Services for Vendors is non relevant and is considered void.

	3. 
	Power Specification needs explicit description and specification of form factors.
	In Option -2 PRAL requested co-location of our Metro SANs in Karachi and Islamabad. and following are the power requirements for Karachi and Islamabad sites. 
1. 1 X IBM DS 8100 with Rack (to be provided by PRAL): 5.8 KVA (3 Phase) with 30 Ampere Circuit Breaker.
Separate rack space is required for below devices with the following space and power requirements. (Total 14U Space) 
2. 2 X FC/IP Routers:                     0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)
3. 2 X Fiber channel Switches:       0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

4. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library:  0.1 KVA (9U Form Factor)



	4. 
	Specification of the additional rack space required with unit description, apart from the DS-8100
	Separate rack space is required for below devices with the following space and power requirements. (Total 14U Space)
1. 2 X FC/IP Routers:                     0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

2. 2 X Fiber channel Switches:       0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

3. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library:  0.1 KVA (2U Form Factor)

4. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library:  0.1 KVA (9U Form Factor)



	5. 
	Ambiguity regarding the Mode of OFC and strands or cores to be employed needs clarification
	Our requirement is self heal/ redundant Single Mode Dual core Fiber.

	6. 
	Provisioning of complete list of required hardware to be installed for PRAL with additional units.
	Kindly refer to response at Serial No. 4 (M/s Multinet Pakistan)

	7. 
	We would request an extension of 2 weeks in the delivery time
	The project deployment and Delivery time is revised as per following.

Installation & configuration time: 5 Weeks
Final Sign off: 1 Week

	8. 
	Kindly share the connectivity topology diagram
	Please refer to Annexure A for Option -1 Connectivity details and Annexure B for Option-2 Connectivity details.  


	
M/s CyberNet 

	1.
	In Metro Dark fiber connectivity, number of fiber cores are not mentioned, please specify the number of cores required?
	Our requirement is self heal/ redundant Single Mode Dual core Fiber.

	2.
	For Metro Dark fiber connectivity term "Multimode" and "Multicore" is used, can CYBERNET propose Single Mode fiber?
	Kindly refer to response at Serial No. 1 (M/s CyberNet)



Response to Queries

	3.
	In option-2 connectivity scenario, can same interface be used, highlighted as follows:

a- Proposed DC Karachi          -----> PRAL CDA III DC Islamabad
b- Proposed DC Islamabad     -----> Customs House DC Karachi

c- PRAL CDA III DC Islamabad -----> Customs House DC Karachi

Can same interface be used to connect?
a- PRAL CDA III Data Center Islamabad with Proposed Data Center Karachi and Customs House Data Center Karachi.

b- Customs House Data Center Karachi with Proposed Data Center Islamabad and PRAL CDA III Data Center Islamabad.


	In Option-2 The connectivity is required as per below (Kindly also refer to Annexure B
Layer-2/3 Data Connectivity Details:

1. ISPs Co-location Data Center (Karachi) and PRAL Data   Center CDA Block-III
2. ISPs Co-location Data Center (Islamabad) and 9th Floor Custom House, Karachi.
3. Custom House, Karachi and PRAL Data Center CDA Block-III

Dark Fiber:

1. ISPs Co-location Data Center (Karachi) and 9th Floor Custom House, Karachi.

2. ISPs Co-location Data Center (Islamabad) and PRAL Data Center, CDA Block-III.
Vendors may use same interface by aggregation or may use any other option for the said links.



	4
	In option-2 connectivity scenario below connectivity is required; please confirm PRAL Data Center is in Karachi or Islamabad.

1

Provision of Multimode Dark Fiber between proposed co-location Data Center (Islamabad) and PRAL Data Center, Karachi.

P2P Dark Fiber Optic cable
Dark Fiber
       

	Kindly refer to response at Serial # 3 for your questions part 1 (M/s CyberNet) 
We have Data Center in Islamabad as well as in Karachi
1. PRAL Data Center Islamabad (PRAL Data Center CDA Block-III, Islamabad.)

2. PRAL Data Center Karachi (PRAL Data Center, 9th Floor, Custom House, Karachi)



	5
	Complete addresses are required for CDA III Islamabad, ETC building Islamabad, RTO Karachi and PRAL Data Center Karachi.
	PRAL Data Center CDA Block-III
PRAL Data Center CDA Block-III, G-6, Melody Islamabad.

PRAL  ETC Office

Hall 504, ETC Building, Sir Aga Khan Road F-5/1, Islamabad

PRAL DATA CENTER CUSTOM HOUSE, KARACHI

PRAL Data Center, 9th Floor, Custom House, Near Tower, Karachi.

PRAL RTO Karachi Office.

PRAL Office, Regional Tax Office, Sir Kamal Attaturk Road, Opposite Sind Secretariat, Karachi.



	6
	In Option-2 , power required for Metro SAN is mentioned as 30 Amp, please clarify is 30 Amp required at each individual phase of three phase   supply or total accumulated 30 Amp is needed on three phase supply.
	IBM DS 8100 with Rack (to be provided by PRAL) power requirement is 5.8 KVA (3 Phase) with 30 Ampere Circuit Breaker.

	7.
	Is the dedicated grounding required for SAN? CYBERNET Data Center is already grounded as per industry standards, can it be shared for PRAL collocated SAN?
	In Tender document we have asked for a dedicated earth and this is a pre-requisite.

	8.
	Are the SAN and its router/switch and its other peripherals along with its Rack system will be provided by PRAL? And shall all the equipment be accommodated in one 42 U Rack?
	Yes and also kindly refer to response to queries at serial # 4 (M/s Multinet) 

	9.
	AS per Advertisement the submission date is September 4, 2010 which fall on Saturday it is requested kindly extend the submission time till September 09, 2010
	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRAL Websites for new bids submission dates

	10.
	It is requested kindly share the network diagram for the both solution it will help us to batter under standing 
	Please refer to Annexure A for Option -1 Connectivity details and Annexure B for Option-2 Connectivity details.  



	M/s WorldCall

	1.
	An overview diagram of the required network connectivity by M/s PRAL for option 1 & 2. 
	Please refer to Annexure A for Option -1 Connectivity details and Annexure B for Option-2 Connectivity details.  



	2.
	Clarification on requirement of Multi mode fiber, what exactly is the requirement of M/s PRAL.
	Our requirement is self heal/ redundant Single Mode Dual core Fiber.

	3.
	In option 2, please clear that M/s PRAL want dark fiber between Proposed co-location data center- ISB & PRAL data center- KHI.
	Kindly refer to response at Serial # 3 for complete connectivity details (M/s CyberNet)

	4.
	In option 2, the power requirements are not clear, can you please explain the total power requirement with form factor of switches.
	In Option -2 PRAL requested co-location of our Metro SANs in Karachi and Islamabad. and following are the power requirements for Karachi and Islamabad sites. 

1. 1 X IBM DS 8100 with Rack (to be provided by PRAL): 5.8 KVA (3 Phase) with 30 Ampere Circuit Breaker.

Separate rack space is required for below devices with the following space and power requirements. (Total 14U Space) 

1. 2 X FC/IP Routers:                0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

2. 2 X Fiber channel Switches:  0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

3. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library: 0.1 KVA (9U Form Factor)



	5
	In option 2, the space requirements were not clear, please explain the total space requirement along with the total number of racks M/s PRAL wants to place in the proposed Data centers. 


	Separate rack space is required for below devices with the following space and power requirements. (Total 14U Space)

1. 2 X FC/IP Routers:                     0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

2. 2 X Fiber channel Switches:       0.2 KVA (2U Form Factor)

3. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library:  0.1 KVA (2U Form Factor)

4. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library:  0.1 KVA (9U Form Factor)



	6.
	In option 2, the hardware requirements were not clear, please provide us the complete list of hardware M/s PRAL wants to place in the Proposed data centers.
	List of Hardware for Islamabad & Karachi ISPs  co-locations
1. 1 X IBM DS 8100 with Rack (to be provided by PRAL)
2. 2 X FC/IP Routers

3. 2 X Fiber channel Switches

4. 1 x IBM TS3200 Tape Library

	7
	. Extension in the Bid submission & Delivery dates. Due to Ramadan, we have less working hours available, so it is requested that kindly extend the Bid Submission date till 8th Sep’ 10 and the delivery schedule should be 5 weeks for installation and 1 week for the testing.
	The bid submission date is revised. Kindly refer to PRAL or PPRAL Websites for new bids submission dates
The project deployment and Delivery time is revised as per following.

Installation & configuration time: 5 Weeks
Final Sign off: 1 Week



